Photo 173. Red House Presbyterian Church and Cemetery. Red House. 1913. One of the earliest congregations in Caswell County, perhaps existing as early as 1755. Rev. Hugh McAden, a pioneer missionary from Pennsylvania, preached at a chapel here in 1755, served here from 1768 to 1781, and is buried here. The present building, a fine Classical Revival brick structure, has a pedimented Doric porch with a heavy dentil cornice, a terra cotta tile roof, and interesting pilastered wall treatment with a string course forming the lower boundary of the stained glass windows.

